CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Wednesday, August 19, 2015 @ 7:00 p.m.
Garfield Township Hall

3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, M1 49684

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll call of Board Members

1. Review and approval of the Agenda and declaration of a Conflict of Interest
2. Minutes — June 11, 2015

3. Public Hearing

a. Case # 2015-02 Northern Delta, LLC, 708 Boon St, Ste B, To allow an
medical marihuana cultivation facility with 1000 feet of any
residentially zoned property, park, school, child care organization,
place of worship or any other medical marihuana cultivation facility.

4. Items for next agenda
5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

The Garfield Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers
for hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals
with disabilities upon the provision of reasonable advance notice to the Garfield Township Board.
Individuals with Disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Garfield Township
Board by writing or calling Lanie McManus, Clerk, Ph: (231) 941-1620, or TDD #922-4412.



Charter Township of Garfield
Zoning Board of Appeals
June 11, 2015

Present: Steve Duell, Kent Rozycki, Gil Uithol, Rick Smith
Absent and Excused: Joe Yelencich
Staff Present: Sara Kopriva, Zoning Administrator

There were no members of the public present.

Call meeting to Order: The meeting was called to order at. 7 05 pm by Chairman Smith at the
Township Hall, 3848 Veterans Dr, Traverse City, MI 49684

1. Agenda

Motion by Rozycki and seconded by Uithol to approve the agenda as presented Motion carried
unanimously. :

2. Minutes

Motion by Uithol and seconded by Rozyckltoapprove the ro:{ﬁutes of the May 20, 2015 Zoning
Board of Appeals minutes as presented. Motion app'r'ov_e__d_ unanimously.

3. Decision and Ordéf"-:éése“#ﬁoz-ls-()l- O—Gi‘ady..‘ '

Motion by Duell and seconded by. Rozyckl to approve decision and order for case #2015-01 as
presented. Motlon carned unammously i

4. New Busmess : -
a. New Zoning Ordmance presentatmn

Koprlva presented a brlef PowerPomt explaining the changes that were made to the new
Zoning Ordmanee

5. Items for Next Agenga:::‘ y

Judge Power remanded a pdfﬁon of the Sonny’s Body Shop case back to the Zoning Board of
Appeals. No date has been set for the meeting.

6. Public Comment
There was none.
7. Adjournment

Motion by Uithol and seconded by Rozycki to adjourn at 7:27 pm. Motion carried unanimously.



Kent Rozycki, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, MI 49684




Exhibit List
DRAFT
Case # 2015-02
Northern Delta

A. Garfield Township Zoning Ordinance

B. Garfield Township Master Plan

C. Property Record Card with building drawing

D. Published notice including map of property and 300 ft mailing list

E. Zoning Board of Appeals Application (submitted by Applicant)

F. Application for Certification of Registration of a Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility
G. Letter from Northern Delta LLC (submitted by Applicant)

H. Public Comment- letter from Traverse City Print and Copy, dated 7/28/15 (submitted by
applicant)

I. Public Comment- letter from Grand Traverse Mobile Communications, dated 7/28/15
(submitted by applicant)

J.  Public Comment- letter from Mike and Carol Wagner, dated 8/8/15
K. Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance, Ordinance #65

L. Map of known child care organizations, churches, residentially zoned properties within
1000 feet of property

. City of Traverse City Zoning Map

Child Care Centers Licenses from State of Michigan

© =z £

Salvation Army Website

™

Staff Report

Q. Draft Findings of Fact



¢0-ST0C vaz
J Hqlyx3

«xxP223URIEND JOU J0Q STERITDI pPSWSSP UTSIDY UOTIPWIOTUT yxx

o 205’901 |oos‘Ls looo'st 0zl i  ueBTUDTW ‘SSIBABIL puels IO
" 5 f v HAV¥EDOLOHd €T10Z/ST/G0 UI¥| Ajuno) ‘prartyres jo dTYsumo] :0J pPasusdTT
95¢0°s0T | 0007821 008766 00z ‘8¢ PI0Z] qz1DEASNI €T0Z/ST/G0 OTY| 600z - 6661 (o) IUBTIAdOD -aszrienbs ayg |
060L ‘30T 00€ ‘PRI 00F ‘80T 006 ‘S€ 610Z| QJEYNSYAW €T0Z/ST/G0 dT¥ S S F : T
060L 90T 006 °‘8€T 009 'S0T 00€ ‘€€ 9702 IEUM usym ouM
anTep I943in MITADY anTeA SUTEPA aNTRA
aTqgexer /Teungral |70 paecg pessessy purprTNg pueT Iesx UreTd peold
pueTIaM
autaey
JUOIIIBIEM
puog
pPIpPoOOM
duremg
padeospueT
ybty| ¥
MOT
buttTOod
TeA2T| X
9315
30 Audeabodor
*STTan punoxbiepun
S2TATITIN pPIepUBRIS YH NOIIVSHIANCD
€LS'0T = aNTeA ysel onir] sjuswasoxdw pueT paleWTIST Te10L s1yb1T 192115 ANOHd ¥dd SASSHYAAVY ONITIVW ONI TTIIMASVHT
FE9'T 85 718 00°T A 232a0U0CD G°g :d/M/d qInd YdHLO TTY ANY SIHL dEONVHD OT/L/0T
6TT L 8S 00FE 00°T T8TE 9392I0U0D uTy 4/M/d sed| X ¥H
0€8°T 8¢S 096T 00°T I9°T Butsed 3Teudsy :d/mM/d DTI128Td| X CTIIE XYL 102 YIWWANS CINYOLEY NO ADIAL0
anTea ysen poosg  9ZTS "3IThHAIUNOD  91ey uotidraosaqg Iamag| x LSCd WOdd ¥DILON ¥3d X0g O0d OI TTEnd
SojeWT3SE 3500 JuswescIdul pUET Is3eM| X| WOYd SS3YAdY ONITIVW JEONVHO F1/6/L
ATBMEPTS $30UBNTIUT /S I USUWO))
695799 = oNTBA PUBT “3SE TEIOL  SBIIY TBIOL GF'0 ‘I99] IUOI [ENIDY 007 TOMOS WICIS) [TTUgTN OX® 0STY QQ¥ HIGT S,00 TAYI HUNNWH
‘uoTieTnoTed 85peioe T30l 2YI 03 PINQTIIUOD 30U OP IBYF SSUT] SII0ULP ¢ balasian B 1002 @ OXA €€ 10T 40 ,8FT N d0 ,€0T §
§95 799 00T 000£%°€ 3abs 30¥6T £F° € EYINAOOM vmowowmwwww S,
0 «00T O 000070 0000°T 00°G6 L9°20C B :
snTea uoseay ‘[pys s3ed yadegq 3uoxg uyadeg obejuory uotidraosaqg sjuauwaacIdur
x SI0I0BI STTand
MOTYVE-¥¥V¥a-0°000ZZ 9TAB] PUET I0J S8JPWIIST SNTBA PUBT] ueoes| | psacadur x ¢5¥0-5696F I ALID dSUIAVHL
ZSF X049 Cod
TP E£S WAL/ADL GEZL'LLZ ADL 353 9102 NI TTAMSSYET
B 6E # dVH SS2IPPY/oWeN S, I2UmQ
%0 "Hrdcd
291 °266149d A 0I7dNd VHAY ALID ASHIATYEL :TOOUDS LS NOOH 00L
sniels Taqunpy aleq (s)3twrsg ButpTtng| 4 9-1 :bBUTUCE| QEAAOHAWI THOD T0Z :SSeTD ssaappy Aixzsdoxg
‘sueI] Ag abeg % adAyg, ajeq aoTIg
DT . PSTITIBA I99TT 3TBS JC SwIa] ‘qsur aTeg aTeg 39]URIYH I03URIY

STOZ/0T/¢ uc pajUTIJ FSUIAVHL ANVED :A3unod dIHSNMOL dTHTAYYS :UOTIDTPSTIND 00-800-GET-5( rIoqunN Teoied



xxxP2BIURIENL J0U ING STYRITSI PaWSIP UTSI3Y UOTIPUWIOIUTL xxx

|
iburtTed (9)
138400 1009 (¥T) I87109g I93)03s 110
paiTd puel TRGD seo| ¥
:butToo) pue butieay (0T)
1I9A00 I0OTd (G)
o=adoTs (9IN3onIl1g Jood (€1) m
T T T i
‘asur Juwsq| sEauUAOTYL ISWIOFSURI] Jjong sng ssaaryuTads (6) m
Todep wNTPOS OTTE19W~UON
STIeM T0TI=3Xd (QF) Ranoasp aTge) paxowry 19INYONIIS TIooTd (F)
qusosaIONTA J3rnpuc) prbrtyg
JUsDSIpUBSUT 1TOPUOD ¥XBTA SI9UIIFO5 I91EM §33TTOL
SuUTelIUNOd YSeM STTB3S IaMOUg
TeoTdAg Te2TdAg sisjeay Io93EM syjeg s02Td-Z
paysTuTIUn paysTuTIun sTmog ysem su3Pg 503Td-f tewexy  (£)
Auel Auen STRUTIN §2INIXTA TPIOL
aberany abeisay
MBg Maz| ¥ [UCN TeotdAg TaAY BAO(Y oA 7 , :
M3 sbexsa Aue 20 |uo OTI ou Ino
1S9INIXTA 1839T3IN0 - Lt i oot | £t Sl el ¥
rhbutqumtg (8) mmcﬂuoomﬁ ﬁ ructjepunod (z) |
1
|
ISNOBUBTTROSTH (6E) :hutaybtT pue o5TI109TE (TT) TIOTIDRIUT (L) :dexg s3Tg/ucTiRARIXT (T) |
MoT :odAL |
H-Ekd ] |
x+ OFJuI xaTdutads 4 |
|
(searyd oN) B0TFIO 1z 2dAL m
LG"8E =BdIY IOOTA/ADL -~3IST 18°L9 =E3aIY I00TJ4/350) usweoerdsy ‘e elay
£85°00% = T :bPT9 JO ADL <= 866°0 ((VZdV MOTMVE) TYNINAD - ISYA 0ZEz) 404 (s23'd oN) 801330 T4 adAg $86T I1TH
TTH BV :SIUSUMOD
586002 = 3503 pejerasideg TRIO0L x OFUL SUTUBZZOW +
0°LG/00T/00T/00T/ LG :POODE TTBIDAQ/ "UCDH/"OUNJ/ Aud Tuqy/pocoy Auyd  zz:906¥ 333 AubreH
909 ‘z5¢ = 380D jusuwaoeTdey/ucTionpordoy putToo) I0 HuTiEsH ON :3E3Y bpTd TTRI®20|0T
80T1330/PaysTutd :adAlL
: psTapoway
? = S$I00 aadd c M3 soD ase g 1e31Y I0O 230 tIsjswtIsg
909 ‘ZSE 13 0 3O meN 350D ased 00Z'S ¥ I00TZ Te30L " aTng Teox| pesT
608°L9 = sacord zaddn 103 350D 3004 axenbg Teutra ‘pecT :22TTdIITNN A3unod ¢y OJUL JUSWISEYH x4 00T :POOSE OTWOUODH
. 00T * poonHg -oung
8L°8F :saooTd 1a2ddn ro3 350D jo0d aienbg paurIisy I5I01BARTH SEH LG :poogy TeoTsAud
LOT'T :a9TTdI3TNH -wiIad 0FE :I91owtIsg 00Z'C :®B2IY IOOTJ '9AY Opg -I93°WIASd "8BAV zz : @by aAT109II%
0260 :aetrdraTnw Axols xad aybTeH 0T :£Ax03s 3ad jybToy sbheisay 00Z5 :4A2025/24bs -aay 26z : aTqer -adag
000°T :I9TTAT2TOHN S2TI0GS JO ISqUNN seTi01g T | %0 ued y3lTM seg ‘siejeoy aoedg :z#1esH
00T burtoos » ButiesH obexoed :TE1E9H Juby TTeM Juusg
06°LF = sIooTd xoddp xo3y 150D 3003 axenbg pejsnlpy | 00°0:33bs/s 043 :lpv sbersay :A3TrEOD 0T @ IubH A1s ebheraay
00°0 :33bg/3soD butTo0) 3 Huriesy sbexyoeg :wsishs Butieeny (0T) ¥¥ xx  BIRQ 3§0D JI0JPTOOTED xx  xx T :PID 2A0QY S8TI03S
I I ‘g eoay b S50
3oii ‘eay| | -eav onoqyl | ubrh 007°G :eaay Hp1g ss019
06°Lp = sacoTd xoddn 107 =319y osed 0027G :BRaY I00Td
38§00 UOTIONIISUOD g :SSerD |
0+ :[pv jusoxag sbexsay :A3TTREND g :sseTd 130T ‘Tetaisnpul :Aouednoog I03ETNOTED
<<<<< suotieindwo) 3s0) I0JRTNOTED PEEEEN 1107 :uoTansg/bpTE Jo ‘osaq
S102/01/¢ Uc pajutag 00-800-6 gz sIaqump Teoxed T Jo T uotiossg/burprTIng TE JUT/ TRTDISUMIOD



Parcel No  05-135-008-00

SKETCH/AREA TABLE ADDENDUM

serty Address 700 BOON ST o -
" TRAVERSE CITY ) County GRAND TRAVERSE  State MI Zip 49686
3 _wwner LEASEWELL INC - o -
7| Client 00000 -
L | Appraiser Name N SR
i
130"
T 6' 24.0sf
104 N
Blt 1984 30" }
5 , | S Con |
< | Office/Whse | 600.0 sf |
! 5200.0 sf i
\ | B 75 g
x o 716 708 700 - )]
] ol | ol
v CPP  790.0 sf ; O
x T
= 140 £
o
- " . EE
z Conc Parking 2 o
: 2800.0 sf 'e)
L
3 =
3 Asphalt i
= spha %
=4 1960.0 sf -
140’
Boon St
|Comments: ' - ' ]
Scale: 1" =20'
i AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY Comment Table 1
Code_ L Description Factor Net Size Perimeter Net Totals - —
GEBAl  Office/Whse 1.00 5200.00 340.0] 5200.00
‘PConc Conc 1.00 600.00 100.0;
j Conec 1.00 24.00 20.0, 624.00
2CPP CPP 1.00 7980.00 326.0! 790.00 |
.~ UsT Conc Parking 1.00 2800.00 320.0 |1
‘: Asphalt 1.00 1960.00 308.0 4760.00 | |
2}
=
o
=
S :




(N )

Loy

NN L T R AR N EE S
1%” 4 }.ﬂ.m S50 r , i ol &U.V.H f..za-J. RIS 6 - ik ...M‘. Y hw | g ,W. ; .uh_.._.o IMOO\“%I AW/ ”\ \u.u.
P - o J\n:m o.d,.u:.ﬁ e i &.ﬂ..E. aﬂ oS wp f .o.o_x m. wm ? s 5 bn..m.,m : G
!.Mm.m ] -_e..v \ : s MR 0- E..a&mg R‘_ mvlu .
¢ e e Ty — i v
o R p — . Nokwaring: !
E Tt N i e | fi #
A S L o ek
" mémzmdg H\e R A MOETN £301440 m %H :
ke 5 g L 91Lr
i | W0 % 00 :
: PG . BT G FR E - IR7 aaata ‘ | * donsfew p
| . R ‘ 3 .m ¢

—0!.0&"

Y

RS =

T

e

O-m—

L
Wbl 4 W& Ol

i
\ V,.._d\,r "DHED ...mn

)

= X

F1%

SR
R

VI

,————




.« | Subject Property

BOON:ST=
= . W

i -
.

¥

%
1]

N e s,

2010 Aerial Garfield Charter Township
Parcel Ma P 3848 Veterans Drive _

Traverse City, M| 49684 ey
This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of Phone: 231.941.1620 = =
Garfield. The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgiadly, or accept Fax: 231.941.1688 EXh i b t D
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the information contained P — wor T I
- . . - e WWW.Q L E
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate. ZBA

NOT A LEGA£BA2015-02

Zoning Depl 8/3/2015



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD

Zoning Board of Appeals

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Garfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold
a public hearing at their regular meeting on August 19, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. The hearing
will take place at the Garfield Township Hall, located at 3848 Veterans Drive, Traverse
City, Michigan 49684.

The hearing is for a request made by Northern Delta, LLC, Michael Wittig, to allow a
variance from the Township Zoning Ordinance (#68) for a Medical Marihuana
Cultivation Facility within 1000 feet of any residentially zoned property, park, school,
child care organization, place of worship or any other Medical Marihuana Cultivation
Facility. The property is located in the I-G General Mixed Use Industrial Business
zoning district at 708 Boon St, Suite B, parcel no. 28-05-135-008-00.

A copy of the application, zoning ordinance and zoning map may be inspected at the
Township Offices between the hours of 7:30 am and 6:00 pm Monday through Thursday.
All persons and Counsel will have the right to speak at the Public Hearing. Any written
comments with respect to this application may be submitted to the Township Zoning
Department by mail or in person during regular office hours and location as stated above
or during the Public Hearing. The Township telephone number is: (231) 941-1640.

Kent Rozycki — Secretary Sara Kopriva — Zoning Administrator
Garfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals Garfield Township

3848 Veterans Drive 3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, MI 49684 Traverse City, MI 49684

Garfield Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as
signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting to individuals with disabilities upon the provision of reasonable advance
notice to Garfield Township. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact Garfield Township by writing or calling Lanie McManus, Clerk,
at: (231) 941-1620, or TDD (231) 922-4412.



091 8/09| Sg MeAY J8AE 8|GNEALLOD WL /G X WW GF Jewio) 8p anenni3

05-135-004-00

BWK RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC
7420 S CENTER HWY
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-045-080-00

VANSIPE BRIAN L

801 S GARFIELD AVE #214
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05-135-001-00

NORTHWEST PROPERTIES OF TC LLC
1310 BARLOW ST

TRAVERSE CITY M1 49686

05-135-005-00

KORSCN DORIS

8775 E CRIMSON VALLEY AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-135-017-00

SAMPSON DONALD D TRUST
371 N FOUR MILE RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05-135-009-00

KORSON DORIS M

8775 E CRIMSON VALLEY AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

05-135-010-00

SAMPSON DONALD D TRUST
371 N FOUR MILE RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

51-678-014-00

MCLAIN JOHN R (LE) & ROBERT &
FERGUSON BEVERLY & MCLAIN DOUGLAS
9946 N LONG LAKE RD

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49685

51-878-011-00

SALISBURY SAMUEL IVAN
1234 BARLOW ST
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

5-008-00
SEWELL INC
765 DUELL RD
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

0918/09 45 Aueny ylim 8jgRedwod 8/g g X | 82IS [8qE]

05-135-007-00

M22 PROPERTIES LLC
6433 S WEST BAY SHORE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

51-678-010-00

HAYWOOD LAWRENCE W & MARILYN E
1230 BARLOW ST

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05-135-006-00

FEWINS LOREN & BARBARA
1304 BARLOW ST
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-678-016-01

SALVATION ARMY THE
PO BOX 63

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49685

51-111-080-00

LEAR OPERATIONS CORP
21557 TELEGRAPH RD
SOUTHFIELD MI 48033

05-135-014-00

DOLOMITE HOLDINGS LLC
TAYLOR TOM

803 WFRONT ST
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

05-264-111-01
PREMIER PLACE
PO BOX 104
ADA MI 49301

05-135-002-00

SHAW KARL E & PATRICIAM TR
808 MUNSON AVE

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

51-888-Q01-00

JGJ INVESTMENT CO OF GRAND TRAVERSE
1210 WOODMERE AVE 2

TRAVERSEXCITY MI 49686

05-264-900-00

PREMIER PLACE COMMON AREA
PO BOX 104

ADA MI 49301

label size 17 x 2 5/8" compatible with Avery ®5160/8160

51-888-006-00

JIM ENTERPRISES LLC
2250 GARFIELDRD S
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

51-888-004-00

GRUBB SCOTT

508 W TWELFTH STREET
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

51-678-009-20

RENTAL PLUS LLC

6872 S LAKE LEELANAU DR
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

51-8884002-00

JGJ INVESTMENT CO OF GRAND TRAVERSE
1210 WODDMERE AVENUE UNIT 2

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

51-888-005-00

MKWA LLC

13340 PARTRIDGE RUN
TRAVERSE CITY M! 49684

51-888-007-00

BUSTANCE WILLIAM & ROBBIN M
10329 ELK LAKE RD
WILLIAMSBURG MI 49690

51-888-003-00

SPARTAN VENTURES OF TC LLC
OTWELL MAWBY PC

309 EAST FRONT ST

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

51-888-008-00

AUTUMN LEAF DEVELOPMENT LLC
420 E MCKINLEY RD

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49685

51-011-001-10

MICHIGAN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY

2084 US 31 SOUTH STE B

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684

51-678-013-00

WOODMERE HOLDINGS LLC
10721 BLUFF ROAD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

Etiquetie de formal 256 mm x 67 mm compatible avec Avery €5160/8160



51-678-009-00

WOODMERE INVESTMENTS LLC
7655 CLEARWATER DR
WILLIAMSBURG MI 49690

05-014-004-00

STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49696

05-135-004-00

Occupant

1309 WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686-4308

05-045-080-00

Occupant

802 BOON ST

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686-4303

05-135-091-00

Occupant

1310 BARAOW ST
TRAVERSE\CITY MI 49686-4312

05-135-005-00

Occupant

1311 WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684-4308

05-135-017-00

Occupant

1423 WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686-4309

05-135-009-00

Occupant

13156 WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686-4308

05-135-010-00

Occupant

1401 WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686-4309

-014-00
N ~ant
1242 BARLOW
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

0918/09 1 Gg MenY J8AE 8|QIIRAWOI WW /O X WL GZ JBWIO0) 8D auanb!;_;;
0918/0915e AJBAY Yiim 8jqNRAWOD ,8/5 Z X | 82IS [80R|

51-678-011-00

Occupant

1234 BARLOW
TRAVERSE CITY Mi 49686

05-135-008-00

Occupant

700 BOON ST

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05-135-007-00

Occupant

720 BOON ST

TRAVERSE CITY MI 40686-4301

51-678-010-00

Occupgnt

1230 BARLOW
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

05-135-Q06-00

Occupa

1304 BARLOW ST

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686-4312

51-678-016-01

Occupant

1238 BARLOW
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49686

51-111-080-00

Occupant

710 CARVER ST
TRAVERSE CITY M! 49686

05-135-014-00

Occupant

1420 BARLOW ST

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686-4314

05-264-111-01
Occupant
SIMSBURY ST

TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05-135-002-00

Occupant

1324 BARLOW ST

TRAVERSE CITY Mi 49686-4312

51-888-001-00

Occupant

1210 WOODMERE 2
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

05-264-900-00

Occupant

WOODMERE AVE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49684

51-888-006-00

Occupant

1220 WOODMERE 6
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

51-888-004-00

Occupant

1220 WOODMERE 4
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-678-009-20

Occupant

1225 WOODMERE
TRAVERSE CITY Mi 49686

51-888-002-00

Occupant

1210 WOODMERE 2
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-888-005-00

Occupant

1220 WOODMERE 5
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-888-007-00

Occupant

1220 WOODMERE 7
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49686

51-888-003-00

Occupant

1210 WOODMERE 3
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-888-008-00

Occupant

1230 WOODMERE 8
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

label size 1" x 2 5/8" compatible with Avery ®5160/8160
Ftiquette de format 25 mm x 67 mm compatible avec Avery ©5160/8160




21-0114001-10
Occupakt
WITHIN EITY LIMITS

51-678-013-00

Occupant

1249 WOODMERE
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686

51-678-009-00

Occupanl

1235 WOODMERE
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49686

05—01)—004—00

Occup
N KEYSYTONE RD
TRAVERSE CITY M| 49696

UYIBIUY g /Y JBNE SIQIIEOWOD LW /G X W G7 JeLIo] ap ajanbi3
0918/09}Se AIoAY Ula 2|qnedwod /G g X | 8IS [aqe)

label size 17 x 2 5/8” compatible with Avery ©5160/8160
Etiguette de format 256 mm x 67 mm compatible avec Avery ©5160/8160




Case # \6/()2/
Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSLE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231) 941-1620 - FAX: (231)941-1588

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION

1. Owner / Applicant information Do tkbsmn De H_“l LCC

Locye e\l mit\fu—e,\ LI AL g
Owner: Applicant: ~

V‘-\' @ b}c\* L{;l 709 [B()o(\ S‘{’. SU"&C&
Address: ) Address: )

Tfeaarse, Code MMy UT68¢ Treerse Che  MT Y7686
City, State, Zip Code J City, State, Zip Code
Q- nl - 9¢ 8Y 2l-% X' 2a

Phone Numbers Phone Numbers

2. Property Information:

a. Property Address: /08 Boon Street SBfe B T—.’t«uan;\cCl."j,mI
Y768¢

b. Property Location:

c. Lot# Subdivision Name:

d. Parcel ID#28-05- 3 S-0N8-90a

e. Current Zoning: M. X2 1 ue lobred

f. Current Use: Mp Siel Mernihon « Coltvdaon F;.c,.'[‘;b

3. Purpose For Request:

Variance ﬁ Appeal Interpretation . Review

Other ~ Please explain request / List section(s) related to request:
Pormd Nea.cl oueckira ynent~ Secure 5 iy et Qc;;hi:\f
{‘Mbuf’s* to E,KEm{)Pu/« Fronn bt’fnﬁ [066 £+ £rong o
Pesdanbc( Tone. (Dedence Oslf‘bvl‘f‘fb ~ald Jﬂfftc‘(_h)\
Sonee edbile U seckon 5. of Ocbipunce Ne b
Perm‘k—s Fsr @olvtor ofF Mme b\ fY\cf—L\wM—\
@r-Ms)r\Q‘c "\\ o PC.S»}AAL(, {hg‘lQ "‘A-Q Zone.
E*”"’\S ~rfrnger vpon &J‘vﬂ&\fﬂm(’r denel. 3 Exhibit E
Errbing tason ) ZBA 2015-02




Affidavit:

The undersigned affirms that he/she or they is (are) the owner, or authorized agent of the
owner, and that the answers and statements herein contained and the information submitted
are in all respects true and correct. In addition, the undersigned represents that he/she or they
is authorized and does hereby grant a right of entry to Township officials for the purpose of
inspecting the premises and uses thercon for the sole purpose of gathering information
regarding the request.

2 Lo/l £ -24-)5

Owner signature Date
Applicants si gnature Date

Any party aggrieved by the decision of the Zoning Board of Appudl&; mdy appeal the decision to
circuit court. An Appeal of the decision shall be filed in accordance with PA 110 of 2006, as

amended.

Page 2 of 3

Applications and fees shall be submitted 30 days prior to the regular scheduled ZBA hearing date.



Sara Kopriva

m: Sara Kopriva
nt: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 12:17 PM
10: 'mikeross0711@gmail.com'
Subject: Variance Standards
Attachments: ZBA Approval Criteria.pdf
Mike,

Attached is the approval criteria for a variance. Please disregard the previous copy that | gave to you as they are from an
old Ordinance that no longer applies. Feel free to address each one of these and submit by July 30" to be included in
the packet for the Zoning Board of Appeals to review prior to the meeting. Anything submitted after this date will be
given to the Board the night of the meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Sara Kopriva, AICP
Zoning Administrator
Charter Township of Garfield
3848 Veterans Dr

Traverse City, Ml 49684
(231)941-1620

Township Hours:
anday - Thursday
Jam to 6:00 pm



SECTION 454 VARIANCES

A, Applicability - Dimensional Variances
The Zoning Board of Appeals may authorize a non-use variance relating to the construction,
structural changes, or alterations of buildings or structures related to dimensional requirements of
this ordinance, or to any other non-use related standard of this ordinance, that comply with the
requirements of this section.

B. Applicability — Use Variances
The Zoning Board of Appeals shall not grant a use variance or take any action that would have the
effect of granting a variance from the permitted use of land.

C. Initiation
A variance application and supporting documents shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator. The
application shall state fully and in detail the variance requested and the special conditions and
circumstances applying to the building, other structure or land for which such variance is sought. The
Zoning Administrator may reject an application that does not meet the requirements of this
ordinance.

D. Decision

The Zoning Board of Appeals shall hold a public hearing. Notice shall be provided as set forth in
State Law. The Zoning Administrator shall submit a report to the Zoning Board of Appeals and the
applicant which evaluates the application based on the criteria required by this section. The Zoning
Board of Appeals shall render a decision and deny, approve, or approve with conditions the variance
after considering the evidence presented at this hearing. In addition to the specific conditions of
approval called for in this ordinance, such other conditions regarding location, character, landscaping
or treatment as are reasonably necessary to the furtherance of the intent and spirit of this ordinance
and the protection of the public interest may be attached to the decision.

E. Approval Criteria
(1) Practical Difficulty

To qualify for a dimensional variance, the applicant shall be required to show “practical

difficulty” by demonstrating compliance with all of the following criteria:

(a) Special conditions or circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land, buildings, or other
structures for which the variance is sought, do not apply generally to lands, buildings, or
other structures in the same district, and could not reasonably be addressed through the
formation of general regulation for such conditions. Special circumstances or conditions to be
considered for variances shall include, but not be limited to, the circumstances as described
in § 454.E.(3);

(b) The special conditions and circumstances peculiar to the land, buildings or other structures
did not result from a self-created condition or action taken by the applicant or an owner of
the lands;

(c) The special conditions and circumstances are such that strict application of the provisions of
this ordinance would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of the land, building, or
structure authorized by this Zoning Ordinance;

(d) Literal interpretation of the provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of
this ordinance; and

Charter Township of Garfield Zoning Ordinance Article 4, Page 4-62



(e) For the purpose of this section, a practical difficulty shall not exist because an applicant
would incur additional costs to achieve full compliance or could receive additional income
with less than full compliance with the ordinance.

(2) General Criteria

Where the applicant is able to demonstrate “practical difficulty” by satisfying all of the criteria of

§ 454.E.(1), a dimensional variance may be granted if it meets the following general criteria:

(a) The requested variance shall relate only to property that is under the control of the applicant;

(b) No nonconforming neighboring lands, buildings, or other structures, legal or illegal, in the
same district, and no permitted buildings, or other structures in adjacent districts, shall be
considered as grounds for the issuance of a variance;

(c} The requested variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this
ordinance and shall not be detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare;

(d) The requested variance shall not alter the essential character of the area or cause a substantial
adverse effect upon properties in the immediate vicinity or in the district in which the
property of the applicant is located; and

(e) The requested variance is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building, or structure, and there is no reasonable alternative location on the
parcel for the proposed improvements for which a variance is sought where such alternative
location would eliminate the need for the requested variance or reduce the extent of the
condition(s) necessitating the variance.

(3) Special Conditions or Circumstances

Special conditions or circumstances to be considered for the purposes of § 454.E.(1) shall include,

but not be limited to, the circumstances as described below:

(a) Physical Conditions
The proposed project site contains physical conditions such as narrowness, shallowness,
shape, or topography of the property involved that do not generally apply to other property
or uses in the same zoning district.

(b) Significant Vegetation or Natural Features
The proposed project site contains significant vegetation or other natural features identified
as Stream Environment/Wetland by the CGarfield Township Master Plan.

(c) Substandard Lot(s)
The proposed project involves the utilization of an existing legal nonconforming lot(s).

(d) Historic Resources
The proposed project site contains historical significance.

(e) Neighborhood Character
The proposed project promotes the established historic or traditional development pattern of
a blockface, including setbacks, building height, and other dimensional requirements.

F. Voiding of Variance
Each variance granted under the provisions of this ordinance shall become null and void one (1) year
after the date the variance was granted, unless the construction authorized by such variance or
permit has begun and is pursued diligently to completion, or the occupancy and operation of land or
buildings authorized by such variance has taken place.

Charter Township of Garfield Zoning Ordinance Article 4, Page 4-63



Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

RECEIVED
JUN 15 2915

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231) 941-1620 « FAX: (231) 941-1588 CLERK

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
OF A MEDICAL MARIHUANA CULTIVATION FACILITY

This application must be typed or printed in ink and completed in full. An incomplete or improperly
prepared application will not be accepted and will result in processing delays.

A. CULTIVATION FACILITY OWNER(S) INFORMATION

The names, addresses and contact information of all owners of the Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility must
be provided below. If the owner is a corporation, limited liability company, partnership or sole proprietorship
with an assumed name, the names, addresses and contact information of all directors, officers, members,
partners and individuals must be provided. Please attach additional sheets if necessary.

Name of Owner(s): {)’\‘(,’I'\o_ | l/J'HJq /Uof‘H\an Oe_lec\ L &
Street Address: /OB [Snon Sheeet G»LLB G verce C o MI, Y768
phigie: g R - 60 - OS 19 E-mail:_ . K, /osd @7/[@4(\/\&.\ Cann

cek A1) - B2 70

B. PROPER OWNER(S) INFORMATION (If different than facility owner)
The names, addresses and contact information of all real owners of the property on which the Medical
Marihuana Cultivation Facility is proposed must be provided below. Proof of ownership may be required if
ownership cannot be verified through Township records.

Name of Owner(s): L ease LY e,l\ /n s
Street Address: IQO Bre Y51 "/—\C-. M= 44681
Phone: -5 | “D\/ g “7;@‘-{’ E-mail:

C. LOCATION/LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT LANDS
Parcel Address: 7092 Boon SLr(_’.\‘l?“ So\ B Treverie C —PL.| mI Y96 36

Tax Parcel ID Number; _&ccg OS-138-0083- DN
Legal Description: 1 ¢ x €& ) o€ Commercic\ /inlastee\ e rC Aoy it Gery e

/oo L4

D. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

wWe,_M.chee | L) ig hereby acknowledge that the proposed Medical

Marihuana Cultivation Facility sﬁa‘i] operate at all times in compliance with the following standards:

o All Medical Marthuana Cultivation shall comply at all times with the Michigan Medical Marithuana Act and
the General Rules of the Michigan Department of Community Health, as amended from time to time

e Not more than one (1) primary caregiver or qualifying patient shall be permitted to cultivate Medical
Marihuana on any one (1) lot

o FEach Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility shall obtain and continue to hold a Certificate of Registration
issued by the Township

o No transfer of Medical Marijuana by the primary caregiver or qualifying patient cultivating the Medical
Marihuana to any other person(s) shall take place on the premises.

Sl T £-/0-20/)35

Signature of Facility Owner 4 Date

Signature of Facility Owner Date E)(h | b it F

ZBA 2015-02

Revised December 15,2011



E. DECLARATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

vwe_Micthee \ LIAMS solemnly declare that all of the above
statements and the statements contained in any exhibits transmitted herewith are true and I make this
solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true and knowing that it is of the same force and effect
as if made under oath. I acknowledge that any misrepresentation or omission of any material fact, or false
or misleading information, or failure to operate in accordance with the provisions and standards of the
Township’s Medical Marihuana Ordinance (Ordinance No. 65) may result in the Township suspending or
revoking the Certificate of Registration or imposing any other penalties authorized by the Township’s
Medical Marihuana Ordinance.

OV LA ﬁ/ 6-/6-20/¢

Signature of Facility Owner Date

F. OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION
If the facility owner is not the registered owner of the lands that is the subject of this application, the
registered owner of the lands must complete the authorization set out below.

I/'We ‘——O‘W v am/are the registered

owner(s) of the lands that is the subject of t}us application for a Certificate of Registration for a Medical
Marihuana Cultivation Facility.

1/We authorize /L) g J/!L €y DE_/ [ ﬁ\_, to make this

application on my/our land and to provide any of my/our personal information necessary for the processing
of this application. Moreover, this shall be your good and sufficient authorization for so doing.

s> (el 40 S

Signature of Land OVner Date

70000 - Does, NoY ol AL
JSE( i(h\ﬁ%(6> - 'Z@\m\{ ‘a, O»f(‘( :

LWty 1000 L4 o f Q\c\wﬁrxo\\ ?‘WQ‘H‘%

N\ "

\ ‘ \g \6
Zonirfg Administrator’s Signature Sara Kopriva Date
Building Compliance - Michigan Building Code Use Group Complies[] Does Not Comply[]
Building Official’s Signature Carl Studzinski Date

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

Approved[_] Not Approved[ ]

Clerk’s Signature Kay-Schumacher Date
Loanct MelManas

Charter Township of Garfield
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility Registration Application Revised January 13,2015



SECTION 754 JUNK YARDS
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS

ey
@)
€)
(4)
©)

(6)
)
@)

All uses shall be established and maintained in accordance with all applicable State of Michigan
Statutes.

The site shall be a minimum of five (5) acres in size and at least one (1) property line shall abut
upon a railroad right-of-way.

A solid fence or wall at least eight (8) feet in height shall be provided around the entire periphery
of the site.

All activities, equipment, or material shall be confined within the fenced in area, and there shall
be no stocking of material above the height of the fence or wall.

All fenced in areas shall be set back at least one hundred (100) feet from the front street or
highway right-of-way line. Such front yard setback shall be landscaped with plant materials as
approved by the Planning Commission to minimize the appearance of the installation.

All exterior lighting, off-street parking, signs, and landscaping and buffering shall comply with
the standards of this Ordinance.

No open butning shall be permitted and all industrial processes involving the use of equipment
for cutting, compressing, or packaging shall be conducted within a completely enclosed building.
Whenever the installation abuts upon any property within a residential district, a transition strip
at least two hundred (200) feet in width shall be provided between the fenced in area and the
property within a residential district. Such strip shall contain plant materials, grass, and
structural screens of a type approved by the Planning Commission to effectively minimize the
appearance of the installation and to help confine odors therein.

SECTION 756 KENNELS
A, REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS

@
@)

C))

The property shall meet the minimum standards for the Zoning Ordinance for lot area and
frontage.

The applicant shall declare the maximum number of animals intended to be housed at the
facility, measures for noise control, methods for exercise, waste disposal, location of outdoor
structures, and fencing.

All structures that are used for animal occupancy shall be a minimum of thirty feet from property
lines and located in the rear of the property.

SECTION 757 MEDICAL MARTHUANA CULTIVATION FACILITY
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS

1)

)
3)

4)

All Medical Marihuana Cultivation shall comply at all times with the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act and the General Rules of the Michigan Department of Community Health, as they
may be amended from time to time;

Not more than one (1) primary caregiver or qualifying patient shall be permitted to cultivate
Medical Marihuana on any one (1) lot;

Each Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility has received and continues to hold a Certificate of
Registration issued by the Township pursuant to the Charter Township of Garfield Ordinance
No. 65, Medical Marjhuana Ordinance, as amended or replaced from time to time;

No transfer of Medical Marijuana by the primary caregiver or qualifying patient cultivating the
Medical Marihuana to any other person(s) shall take place at a Medical Marijuana Cultivation
facility;

Charter Township of Garfield Zoning Ordinance Article 7, Page 7-9



( (5) /No Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility shall be located within 1000 feet of any residentially
zoned property, park, school, child care organization, place of worship (including, for example,
churches, synagogues, temples, etc.) or any other Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility. For
the purposes of this provision, measurements shall be made in a straight line in all directions
without regard to intervening structures or objects, from the nearest property line of the parcel
containing the Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility to the nearest property line of such
residentially zoned property, park, school, child care organization, place of worship, or other
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility.

SECTION 758 MEDICAL MARIHUANA RESIDENTIAL CULTIVATION
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS
(1) Permitted only as an accessory use to a dwelling unit
(2) All Medical Marihuana Residential Cultivation shall comply at all times with the Michigan
Medical Marihuana Act and the General Rules of the Michigan Department of Community
Health, as they may be amended from time to time
(3) The principal use of the parcel shall be a dwelling and shall be in actual use as such by the
primary caregiver or qualifying patient cultivating the Medical Marihuana
(4) No alteration to the exterior of the residential dwelling, accessory building or yard that alters the
residential character of the premises is permissible
(5) No vehicles used in cultivation may be parked, kept or otherwise be present on the parcel, other
than such as are customarily used for domestic or household purposes
(6) No transfer of Medical Marihuana to qualifying patients other than qualifying patients residing
on the parcel shall occur
(7) Cultivation shall be conducted so as not to create unreasonable dust, glare, noise, odors or light
spillage beyond the parcel and shall not be visible from an adjoining public way
(8) No Medical Marihuana shall be cultivated outdoors
{9) Not more than the maximum number of plants one (1) qualifying patient may cultivate under the
Michigan Medical Marihuana Act shall be cultivated per dwelling unit

SECTION 760 MOBILE HOME PARK DEVELOPMENTS
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS

(1) Any mobile home development may include any or all of the following uses, provided, that a
plan of the proposed development is approved by the State of Michigan in accordance with PA
96 of 1987 as amended, and provided further that said development plan can meet the standards
of this Section.

(2) One permanent building for conducting the operation and maintenance of the mobile home park
development and such other accessory buildings including a caretaker’s residence as may be
necessary for the normal operation of the mobile home development,

(3) Parking Requirements:

(a) Parking shall be prohibited on any street or access lane.

(b) No visitor vehicles shall be parked or stored within any required open space between mobile
homes or any drive or street within the mobile home park.

(c) Space between mobile home units may be used for parking of motor vehicles provided that
such space is surfaced with materials which provide a dustless, durable and smooth surface
and meets the parking requirements of this Ordinance.

(d) Off-street group parking facilities shall be within three hundred (300) feet of all mobile home
lots intended to be served.

Charter Township of Garfield Zowing Ordinance Article 7, Page 7-10



July 28th, 2015

Northern Delta, LLC
Garfield Township

708 Boon Street Suite B
Traverse City, Ml 49685

Garfield Township Zoning Board
3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, M| 49684
231-941-1620

Zoning Appeal Request for Variance

Variance Requested:
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility permit at 708 Boon Street, Suite B, Traverse City, M,

49686 to continue existing operation.

Dear Zoning Board of Appeals of Garfield Township, MI,

We believe that a variance approval and permit approval is prudent based on the single
rejection that the subject property is operating within 1000 feet of a residential zone. We and
others agree that the language and logic written within Ordinance 10 and Ordinance 65 are
conflicting, rendering the rejection arbitrary and capricious. Arguably a caregiver could relocate
to the residential zone sited and grow within the same state legal limits.

Above and beyond the rejection, we strive to continue to operate as a discreet fully state
compliant Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility. Also, attached are approval to operate from
my the two neighboring tenants for your review.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

7L

Michael R. Wittig

Exhibit G
ZBA 2015-02



Traverse City Dw§
PRINT.COPY...

July 28th, 2015

To whom it may concern,

Mike has been our neighbor for almost a year now. He has been helpful, courteous and
respectful. He recently informed us that he has been operating a Medical Marijuana Cultivation
Facility in the warehouse side of his space for his personal and patient needs. He has been
very discreet and we do not consider him or his activities a nuisance to us or our customers.

Respectfully,

Anthony Casciani

Exhibit H

ZBA 2015-02
700 Boon St. ¢ Traverse City, M1 49686 ° (¥) (231) 946-9942 - ["(231) 946-9944 - www.tcprint-copy.com



NEXEDGI[= Grand Traverse Mobile Communications

Critical Radio Systems 716 Boon Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49686-4301
_ Phone: 231.947.9851 Fax: 231.947.9077
Authorized Dealer sales@fireradios.com
28 July 2015

Zoning Board
Charter Township of Garfield, Michigan

Traverse City, Michigan 49684

To whom it may concern,

Mr. Wittig is our next door neighbor on Boon Street. He recently informed us that he has been
operating a small Medical Marijuana operation for himself and his patients. Mike has been a respectful
neighbor and do not have any complaints if approved to continue his operation.

Grand Traverse Mobile Communications
716 Boon Street

Traverse City, M| 49686

231.947.9851

Exhibit |
ZBA 2015-02



Mike and Carol Wagner y
1443 Newport St. #4 U
Traverse City, MI 49686 To 20]5

August 8, 2015

Garfield Township Zoning Board
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, MI 49684

Re: Northern Delta, LLC to allow variance for Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility

Garfield Township Zoning Board

The above medical marihuana cultivation facility should not be granted a variance. This is not
the right area for this type of business. This area is highly residential, apartments, condos, and
assisted care facility with more apartments and condos to be built!

This type of business should not be located by a large residential population. The potential for
problems in this congested residential area is huge.

Please do not grant this variance. Again this is not the place for this type of facility.
Sincerely,

Mike and Carol Wagner

Exhibit J

ZBA 2015-02



THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
ORDINANCE NO. 65

Medical Marihuana Ordinance

An ordinance establishing registration requirements and regulations for the cultivation
and transfer of medical marihuana in accordance with the Michigan Medical Marihuana
Act, Initiated Law 1 of 2008, MCL 333.26421 et seq.

WHEREAS the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act was enacted by the People of the State of
Michigan and took effect on December 4, 2008; and

WHEREAS the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act provides limited protection against prosecution
for the use, cultivation and transfer of medical marihuana in accordance with specific and narrow
standards and regulations set out in the Act; and

WHEREAS marihuana, including medical marihuana, remains a Schedule 1 controlled substance
under the Public Health Code, meaning it has a high potential for abuse; and

WHEREAS medical marihuana related activities require special supervision from the public safety
agencies of the Township in order to protect and preserve the health, safety and welfare of medical
marihuana patients and caregivers, as well as the dtizens of the Township; and

WHEREAS the Township finds that medical marihuana related activities, as a category of uses,
have a significant potential for abuse and illegal conduct that can threaten the health, safety and welfare
of Township residents absent careful monitoring and regulation; and

WHEREAS the Township finds that medical marihuana related activities, as a category of uses,
have a significant potential for deleterious secondary effects, including the sale and use of other
controlled substances, robberies, assaults, break-ins, vagrancy and depressed property values; and

WHEREAS the Township recognizes its constitutional duty to interpret, construe and amend its
laws to comply with State of Michigan requirements as they are announced; and

WHEREAS the Township desires to provide for those medical marihuana related activities that
are directly provided for by the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act;

NOW THEREFORE THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD ORDAINS:

Section I: Title
This ordinance shall be known and cited as the Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Crdinance.

Section II: Purpose
The purpose of this ordinance is to regulate the conduct of activity pursuant to the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act, MCL 333.26421 ef seg, in order to:

a) Protect the health, safety and welfare of the general public;

b) Establish a set of rules and regulations which are fair and equitable for those interested in
establishing medical marihuana related activities in compliance with the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act;

c) Provide reasonable regulation pursuant to the Township’s general police power granted to
townships by the Michigan Constitution of 1963 and the Charter Township Act, MCL 42.1 et seq.

exhibit K
2BA 2015-02



The Township does not intend that registration and regulation under this ordinance be construed as a
finding that such businesses and activities are legal under state or federal law. Although some specific
uses of marihuana are purported to be exempt from prosecution by the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act,
marihuana continues to be classified as a Schedule 1 controlled substance under federal law making it
unlawful under federal law to use, manufacture, distribute or dispense marihuana, or to posses it with
intent to manufacture, distribute, or dispense. By requiring registration and compliance with
requirements as provided in this ordinance, the township intends to protect to the extent possible the
public health, safety and welfare of the residents of and visitors to the Township, including but not
limited to registered qualifying patients, from harm that may result from the activities of persons who
unilaterally or on the advice of their own attorney determine that they may legally operate a business
involved in the possession, use, manufacture, distribution or dispensing of medical marihuana.

Nothing in this ordinance is intended to grant, nor shall it be construed as granting, immunity from
criminal prosecution for possession, use, manufacture, distribution or dispensing of marihuana not in
strict compliance with the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act. Also, since Federal law is not affected by the
Michigan Medical Marihuana Act, nothing in this ordinance, or in any companion regulatory provision
adopted in any other provision of a Township ordinance, is intended to grant, nor shall they be construed
as granting, immunity from criminal prosecution under Federal law. The Michigan Medical Marihuana Act
does not protect users, caregivers or the owners of properties on which the medical use of marihuana is
occurring from Federal prosecution, or from having their property seized by Federal authorities under the
Federal Controlled Substances Act.

Section III: Legal Basis

This ordinance is enacted pursuant to the statutory authority granted by the Charter Township Act, being
Act 359 of 1947, MCL 42.1 et seq., authorizing the Township Board to adopt ordinances and regulations
to secure the public health, safety and general welfare.

Section IV: Definitions
For purposes of this ordinance, terms and words defined by the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act shall
have the same meaning as provided in the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act.

Additionally, certain terms and words used herein shall have the following meaning:

A. Dwelling Unit shall have the same meaning as defined in the Garfield Township Zoning
Ordinance.

B. Lotshall have the same meaning as defined in the Garfield Township Zoning Ordinance.

C. Medical Marihuana means marihuana as defined by the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act, MCL
333.26421 et seq. grown, used, or transferred for “medical use” as defined by the Michigan
Medical Marihuana Act, MCL 333.26421 et seq.

D. Medical Marihuana Collective means (a) any commercial use of property for the purpose of
sale of medical marihuana for money or other consideration to registered qualifying patients or
registered primary caregivers, or (b) any commercial business, commercial establishment or
commercial structure that provides or rents space to multiple caregivers for storage and/or sale
of Medical Marihuana. Medical Marihuana Colfective includes uses commonly referred to as
Medical Marihuana Dispensaries, Compassion Centers, Provisioning Centers and Medical
Marihuana Cooperatives, The sale of Medica/ Marihuana where any other commodity, product or
service is also available shall be considered a Medical Marihuana Collective,

E. Medical Marifiuana Cultivation means a use where Medical Marihuana is grown by a primary
caregiver or a qualifying patient as permitted by the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act, MCL
333.26421 et seq.

Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance Page 2



F. Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility means a use where Medical Marihuana Cultivation, as
defined by this ordinance, is being conducted on a lot, but shall not include a Medical Marihuana
Collective.

G. Medical Marihuana Residential Cultivation means Medical Maribuana Cultivation undertaken
by a primary caregiver, or a qualifying patient that has not specified a primary caregiver to
cultivate marihuana for the qualifying patient, at the primary caregiver’s or qualifying patient’s
primary place of residence,

Section V: Ingestion of Medical Marihuana and Primary Caregiver to Patient Transfers

The ingestion by any means of medical marihuana is neither addressed nor regulated by the provisions
and standards of this ordinance. The transfer of medical marihuana from a primary caregiver to a
qualifying patient Is not regulated by the ordinance except at Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facilities and
commercial establishments defined as Medical Marihuana Collectives.

Section VI: Medical Marihuana Residential Cultivation

Medical Marihuana Residential Cuftivation shall be considered and permitted as an accessory use to a
dwelling unit provided that it shall comply at all times with the provisions of the Garfield Township Zoning
Ordinance No. 10, as amended from time to time.

Section VII: Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility
Medical Marifiuana Cultivation Facilities shall be permitted only where “Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility”
is specifically listed and permitted by the Garfield Township Zoning Ordinance, provided further that such
shall comply at all times with the following:
a) All Medical Marihuana Cuftivation shall comply at all times with the Michigan Medical Marihuana
Act and the General Rules of the Michigan Department of Community Health, as they may be
amended from time to time;
b) Not more than one (1) primary caregiver or qualifying patient shall be permitted to cultivate
Medical Marihuana on any one (1) lot;
¢) Each Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facifity shall obtain and continue to hold a Certificate of
Registration issued by the Township in accordance with this ordinance;
d) No transfer of Medical Marijuana by the primary caregiver or qualifying patient cultivating the
Medical Marihuana to any other person(s) shall take place at a Medical Marijuana Cultivation
Facility.

Section VIII: Medical Marihuana Collectives
Medlical Marihuana Collectives are not permitted within the Charter Township of Garfield.

Section IX: Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility — Registration Required

1) No person shall operate a Medical Marihiuana Cultivation Fadility at a location for which an annual
Certificate of Registration as provided for in this ordinance has not been issued and/or renewed as
required by this ordinance.

2) The registration requirement in this ordinance applies to all Medical Marijuana Cultivation Fadilities that
exist on the effective date of this ordinance or are established after the effective date of this ordinance.

3) The registration requirement set forth in this ordinance shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other licensing and permitting requirements imposed by any other state or local law.

4) A Certificate of Registration issued under this ordinance shall expire one year after the date of issuance.

5) No Certificate of Registration issued under this ordinance may be transferred or assigned, and no
Certificate of Registration is valid for any location other than the location specified in the Certificate of
Registration.

Section X: Application Requirements for a New Annual Certificate of Registration or Renewal of

Existing Certificate of Registration

1) No applications for a Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility will be accepted by the Township until thirty
(30) days after the effective date of this chapter.

Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance Page 3



2) New Annual Certificate of Registration Application: An application for a new annual Certificate of
Registration for a Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility shall be submitted to the Township Clerk on

a form provided by the Township for preliminary review by Township staff to confirm that the
applicant has submitted a complete application, which shall fulfill all of the requirements indicated on
the form, including but not limited to:

a) The name and address of the Medical/ Marihuana Cultivation Facility and any other contact
information requested on the application form.

b) The name and address of all owners of the real property where the Medical Marifhuana Cultivation
Facility is located,

¢) Name, street address, and other contact information of all owners of the Medical Marifiuana
Cultivation Facility and, if the owner is a corporation, limited liability company, partnership, or
sole proprietor with an assumed name, of all directors, officers, members, partners, and
individuals, all of whom are considered collectively to be the registrant.

d) Proof of applicant’s ownership or legal possession of the premises and, if the applicant does not
own the premises, the signatures of all owners on the application indicating that the owners
support issuance of a Certificate of Registration for the property.

e) A zoning compliance permit that shows the proposed Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility is
located in a zoning district that would permit its operation.

f) A building compliance verification or a certificate of occupancy that shows the structure for the
proposed Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility meets the requirements of the applicable use
group under the Michigan Building Code.

g) Payment of a non-refundable registration fee, which shall be determined by resolution of the
Township Board. Fees for zoning compliance permits, building compliance verification, and
certificates of occupancy shall be separate from the registration fee.

3) Renewal or Amendment of Existing Certificate of Registration: The same procedures for application for
and issuance of a new Certificate of Registration shall apply to renewal or the amendment of an existing
Certificate of Registration, subject also to the following:

a) To renew an existing Certificate of Registration, the registrant shall submit an application in the
same manner as is required to apply for a new Certificate of Registration no sooner than ninety
(90) days before the expiration date and no later than sixty (60) days before the expiration date.

b) An amended application shall be submitted when there is a change in any information the
applicant was required to provide in the most recent application on file with the Township.

c) An application to change the location of an existing Certificate of Registration shall require a new
application and shall be processed in the same manner as provided for the issuance of a new
Certificate of Registration.

Section XI: Certificate Of Registration

If the applicant has successfully demonstrated compliance with all requirements for issuance of a
Certificate of Registration, the Township Clerk or designee shall issue a Certificate of Registration for a
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility to the applicant. An applicant who fails to demonstrate compliance
with all requirements of this ordinance or who is found to have submitted an application that contains
any false or incomplete information is not eligible for issuance of a Certificate of Registration,

Section XII: Certificate of Registration Revocation

A Certificate of Registration issued under this ordinance may be suspended or revoked for any of the

following violations:

1) Any person required to be named on the application for the Certificate of Registration is convicted of
or found responsible for violating any provision of this ordinance;

2) The application contains any misrepresentation or omission of any material fact, or false or
misleading information, or the applicant has provided the Township with any other false or
misleading information related to the Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility,

3) Marihuana is transferred or otherwise dispensed on the business premises in violation of this
ordinance or any other applicable state or local law, rule or regulation;

Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance Page 4



4) The Medjcal Marifiuana Cultivation Facility is operated or is operating in violation of the specifications
of the Certificate of Registration application, any conditions of approval by the Township or any other
applicable state or local law, rule or regulation.

5) The Township, or the County or the department or any other governmental entity with jurisdiction,
has closed the business temporarily or permanently or issued any sanction for failure to comply with
health and safety provisions of this ordinance or otherwise applicable to the business or any other
applicable state or local law.

6) The Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility is determined by the Township to have become a public
nuisance.

Section XIII: Revocation Not Exclusive Penalty.

Nothing in this ordinance shall be deemed to prohibit the Township from imposing other penalties
authorized by this code or cther ordinance of the Township, including filing a public nuisance action or
any other legal action in a court of competent jurisdiction.

Section XIV: Civil Infraction

Any person, firm or corporation who violates any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to
be responsible for a municipal civil infraction as defined by Michigan statute which shall be punishable by
a civil fine for each violation in accordance with the schedule set forth herein, along with costs which may
include all expenses, direct and indirect, to which the Township has been put in connection with the
municipal civil infraction. In no case, however, shall costs of less than $10.00 nor more than $500.00 be
ordered. A violator of this Ordinance shall also be subject to such additional sanctions and judicial orders
as are authorized under Michigan Law. Each day that a violation continues to exist shall constitute a
separate violation of this Ordinance. The provisions of this ordinance may also be enforced by suit for
injunctive relief,

Civil Fines for Municipal Infractions

Civil Fines for municipal civil infractions shall be assessed in accordance with the following schedule.

Fine
1% violation within 3-year period* $200.00
2" violation within 3-year period* $350.00
3" violation within 3-year period* $500.00

Section XV: Severability

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and if any clause, sentence, word,
section or provision is declared void or unenforceable for any reason by any court of competent
jurisdiction, it shall not affect any portion of this ordinance other than said part or portion thereof,

Section XVI: Effective Date
This ordinance shall take immediate effect upon publication following its adoption.

Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance Page 5



The following voted:

YEAS: Agostinelli, Featherstone, Wilson, Blood, Schumacher, Korn
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Schmuckal

I hereby certify that the foregoing was duly adopted by the Township Board of the Garfield Charter
Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan, at its regular meeting on the 25" day of October, 2011 and
that (6) six members of the Township Board were in attendance and (6) six voted for the adoption of the
Ordinance.

Kay Schumacher, Clerk

The Charter Township of Garfield
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, Michigan 49684

INTRODUCED: September 27, 2011
ADOPTED: October 25, 2011
PUBLISHED: November 5, 2011
EFFECTIVE: November 5, 2011

Amendment No. 1:

INTRODUCED: October 14, 2014
ADOPTED: October 28, 2014
PUBLISHED:  October 31, 2014
EFFECTIVE: October 31, 2014

Garfield Township Medical Marihuana Ordinance Page 6



F—___"'"""""""T""""_

Zoning Districts
- I:) R-1 One- Famlly Res

1100 Woodmere
Licensed Day Care .

2010 Aerial
Parcel Map

This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of
Garfield. The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgladly, or accept
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the information contained
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate.

g & .

| 1000 ft buffer ’
- Light green area &

1 844 Boon St -
Licensed Day Care |

"ROBINOD =

1%:'“ AR x
/ i“ 3 84

Garfield Charter Township
3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, Ml 49684
Phone: 231.941.1620
Fax: 231.941.1688

www.garfield-twp.com NOT TO SCAL
NOT A LEGAL %>/

Zoning Dept 8/10/2015




/
o 7 ol
i UPETY P ]
= e at® PNy “ L\ < | City of Traverse City
e s > ; NN P
: - p “  |Zoning Map
ﬂﬁ. B X 5 Zoning Index
it ‘,n w_. 7 B o5 Orenspace Do
! Aw = pamrpgstas TR Aesisental Comuyion Discat
e L T T IRa Sngle Famdy Deeling Guaing
(R West Arm Grand Traverse Bay WM o B mals e
= =t RS T_JR2  Tea Famiy Gwriting Onsct
HH [T JRs  Mubipe Famiy Dwelng Distict
B R15 Muliphy F amdy Dvleng Diairsct
i T R-25  oi Famdy Dwrbing Dot
- — T D MR Holal Renor Gamot
R-1a S IE} D0 Ofica Sece Bt
o EEI 2 teoptboron) Cantes Baunct
TEHca  Gommonty Cante Distist
D = B css Regunad Conter D
: = He Ml cto  Reganal Center Dastrict
- i i i [ PO
m“ e i g Tranaponanon Datid
! =0 B (= st Descncy
! B g 716 Governmany Pubie Gy
Y ! P 5 TELIPR  Plavied Recemstocmant Daict
b fem g T = : East Arm el
¢ m ] - = Grand Traverse Bay ~— PR
4 - i 4 Jr@1 =I5 =, B 2 horodst Duasict
~{3 = o = EaE “ T 01 Develoorent it
B SEEe=as ", HElo:  OCevelooment Gart
q Zal iy o SER £ Wl o) OCevespment Ouing
17 It = : 08 S
. - L
1 PR ZR-1b 3 : = v 74 W Zorrg Agieement
i - £ 7 \.\\.\\ z Senoon
| ; : 7,
f , =i N~ S g
_ ; : ¢ R1b q. \\ i oaae Na, ™ Fuhurt Cainctor
: 5 : s : ~ R A
) 4 Boardman Lake \_ k H L A e, e
., kAl 4 z T i . 4 i T
H : Rera s £ ! i SR~/ ———
¥ Tix 15 o | 1 e T/ =
2 m_, ) — = g  De— . "
i i H R i - o
| ¥ e k e U ~ 5
i / - 4 PR _ E—
i \ P w - T v =]
¢ H —
P \ ' ; Cherry Capital Aiport 5, —=
~1 : ‘ 7 Lif - y =
T k : ! ; PR x ~
i Pr H 1 s . - :
o - - il T o C
i o d I e i ‘
] e - 1 .
sez H i
) e ol - k| ! Co il
o B8 . - e L fiie i
= it PR _ j i
| Du— i ; i 1 i
- Mmoo = ,
5 - i e il i i
cms, N ] CE - i .
H | . i
5 ﬂ i
I | {
, s - w ¥ o
—— i | i i gt
i 1 e
| | 4
| ]
M - | " -
e | | i wseas  Exhibi
= ¢ o e | | e ow .
e T | ; == ZBAL
~ e = ! &




Statewide Detail for Child Day Care Centers and Homes Page | of 2

=~

DEPERmEntofilicensing andiRegulatoryAffairsls s |

oy

[

Michigan.qov Home LARA Home | Conlact LARA | BHCS Home | State Web Sites | Complaint Info

Statewide Detail Child Care Centers and Homes

See Online Reports

| Facility Information

Name: GRAND TRAVERSE BAY YMCA CHILD CARE CENTER

Address: 1100 WOODMERE AVE, STEB  TRAVERSE CITY, MI 496864217
County:

Phone: (231)933-9622 License Status: ACTIVE

| Licensee Information
Name: GRAND TRAVERSE BAY YMCA

Address: 3700 SILVER LAKE DRIVE TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684
Phone:

[ License Information |

Number Facility Type Capacity Effective Date Expiration Date Period of Operation

DC280298592 Centers 75 8/1/2013 7/31/2015 Year Round
[ Days Open |
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
NOT OPEN DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY NOT OPEN

| Services Offered |

Full Day Program: YES

Provides: SCHOOL AGE - INFANT/TODDLER - BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL - PRESCHOOL -

Reports Available |
The reports on this site are available for downloading or viewing using the Adobe Acrgbat Reader.

When rule violations have been cited in a report, the licensee is required to submit a corrective action plan. All child care
providers are required to have a licensing notebook on-site and available during regular business hours. The notebook must
include all licensing study and special investigation reports issued and related corrective action plans developed after 5/27/10.
Reports and corrective action plans are also available through the Freedom of Information of Act.

}" Addendum to Original Licensing Study Report

/&' Inspection Report

A Qriginal Licensing Study Report

A Renewal Licensing Study Report

45* Special Investigation Report # 2011D0732014
A< Special Investigation Report # 2014D0732010
A Special Investigation Report # 2009D0732022

Original and Renewal Licensing Study Report
« Completed in response to the initial or renewal application for license on Child Care Centers and Group Child Care Homes.

Inspection Report
* These reports include Interim, 90 Day, and 10% Sample Inspections. E L L
xhibit N

ZBA 2015-02
http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/brs_cde/dt_1fl.asp?CDC_LIC_NBR=DC280298592 7/29/2015



Statewide Detail for Child Day Care Centers and Homes Page | of 2

DEpETImentoidscensingand RegtlatonAffairs @E mIChlgan. oy,
Michigan.gev Home | T I LARA Home | Conlact LARA | BHe |Sa1e Web Sites | Cglai;wtlfo

Statewide Detail Child Care Centers and Homes

See Online Reports

[ Facility Information
Name: SHAW, ROBIN

Address: 844 BOON STREET TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49686
County:

Phone: (231)944-6000 License Status: ACTIVE

| Licensee Information
Name: SHAW, ROBIN

Address: 844 BOON STREET TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49686
Phone: Same as Facility

| License Information |

Number Facility Type Capacity Effective Date Expiration Date Period of Operation

DF280319068 Family 6 5/31/2015 5/30/2018
| Days Open ]
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
NOT OPEN DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY DAY ONLY NOT OPEN

| Services Offered |

Full Day Program: YES

Provides: SERVICES NOT SPECIFIED

Reports Available

The reports on this site are available for downloading or viewing using the Adobe Acrobat Reader,

When rule violations have been cited in a report, the licensee is required to submit a corrective action plan. All child care
providers are required to have a licensing notebook on-site and available during regular business hours. The notebook must
include all licensing study and special investigation reports issued and related corrective action plans developed after 5/27/10.
Reports and corrective action plans are also available through the Freedom of Information of Act.

}L Inspection Report

/3' Original Licensing Study Report

Original and Renewal Licensing Study Report
» Completed in response to the initial or renewal application for license on Child Care Centers and Group Child Care Homes,

Inspection Report
* These reports include Interim, 90 Day, and 10% Sample Inspections.

¢ Interim Inspections are conducted for Centers and Group Homes at or near the mid point of the effective dates of the license.
* 50 Day Inspections are completed within 90 days of the issuance date of Family Child Care Home certificate of registration.
* 10% Sample Inspections are conducted on a random 10% sample of Family Child Care Homes in each county each year.

Special Investigation Report
* Special Investigation Reports are conducted in response to rule related complaints received regarding a facility.

http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/brs_cdc/dt_Ifl.asp?CDC_LIC_NBR=DF280319068 7/29/2015



Traverse City - Weekly Community Center Calendar Page 1 of 2

WEEKLY COMMUNITY CENTER
CALENDAR

New Food Pantry hours beginning July 6th, 2015 are Monday and Friday from 9:30-11:30 am and 1:30- 3:30

pm,

SUNDAYS

9:30am Sunday School
11:00am Worship Service

MONDAYSMONDAY AND FRIDAY FROM 9:30-11:30
AM AND 1:30- 3:30 PM.

6:30am Narcotics Anonymous

9:30am - 11:30am and 1:30pm - 3:30pm Food Pantry
12:00pm Community Meal

5:30pm Bible Study

TUESDAY

7:00pm Narcotics Anonymous

WEDNESDAY

12:00pm Community Meal
3:30pm Youth Programs Contact our Youth Specialist (mailto:susie afton@usc.salvationarmy.org)

THURSDAY

10:00am Women A.A. Mtg
5:00pm Women’s Ministry
7:00pm Narcotics Anonymous

FRIDAY

Monday and Friday from 9:30-11:30 am and 1:30- 3:30 pm.
12:00pm Community Meal

Exhibit O
ZBA 2015-02

ERC R SRS WS

http://satraversecity.org/traversecity/ Weekly-calendar 7/29/2015



Traverse City - Weekly Community Center Calendar Page 2 of 2

Please follow us on Facebook (https://www.facebook.com/tsatraversecity) for updates and changes

http://satraversecity.org/traversecity/ Weekly-calendar 7/29/2015



Traverse City - Church and Worship Page 1 of 2

CHURCH AND WORSHIP

Good Friday Service  3:00pm
EASTER SERVICES

2 Brealfast9:00am
gHunt  ~ 9:30am

g0 Service 11:00am

EASTER CELEBRATIONS

Please join us for Goad Friday service at 3pm and Easter Sunday Services beginning with a Resurrection Breakfast at

9am, Easter Egg Hunt at 9:30 and Celebration Service at 11am.

SUNDAY WORSHIP AND CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

The Traverse City Salvation Army Corps Community and Worship Center is a Christian congregation devoted
to sharing God'’s love through Sunday services, inspirational music programs and year-round educational

ministries that encourage Christ-centered living for people of all ages.
All are welcome to join us for services, ministry meeting and our music programs.

We invite you to join us for Sunday worship at aur chapel at 1239 Barlow Street, Traverse City, Ml 49686. All

ages are welcome.

Sunday Worship 11:00am
Sunday Christian Education  9:30am

Women's Ministry meetings are held Thursday evenings at 5:00pm.

http://satraversecity.org/traversecity/Church_ Worship 7/29/2015



Traverse City - Church and Worship Page 2 of 2

For more information contact Captain Roxanne Spencer at 231.946.4644,

Bible Study is held Monday evenings at 5:30pm.
For more information contact Captain Roxanne Spencer at 231.946.4644

For additional youth development program information click here
http://satraversecity.org/traversecity/youth).

http://satraversecity.org/traversecity/Church_Worship 7/29/2015



Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231) 941-1620 + FAX: (231) 941-1588

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
STAFF REPORT

To: Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Sara Kopriva, ACIP, Zoning Administrator
Date: August 10, 2015

Meeting Date: August 19, 2015

Case #: 2015-02 Allow a Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility within 1000 ft of residential, day
care, church

Owner: Northern Delta, LLC-Michael Wittig-Business (Leasewell, LLC-Property)

Property ID #: 28-05-135-008-00

Property Location: 708 Boon St, Ste B

Zoning District: I-G, General Industrial

Request

The applicant is requesting to allow a medical marihuana cultivation facility within 1000 ft of a
residentially zoned area. While researching for this case, staff found that this location is also
located within 1000 ft of a place of worship and 2 licensed day cares.

Parcel Overview

This parcel is located at the corner of Boon St and Woodmere Ave (Exhibit D and L). It is
approximately .45 acres and zoned I-G, General Industrial (Exhibit C and A). This property is
relatively flat (Exhibit C, A, and Site Visit). Currently there is a commercial building that
contains multiple businesses. This request is to occupy a space within the existing structure.

Staff Comments

The applicant applied for a Certificate of Registration of a Medical Marihuana Cultivation
Facility at this location (Exhibit F). Upon review, it was found that the operation did not meet
the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, as it was within 1000 ft of residentially zoned
property (Exhibit A, F, and L). The Garfield Township Medical Marithuana Ordinance requires
that a licensed facility comply with the Zoning Ordinance prior to being issued a license to
operate (Exhibit K).

Page 1 of 3
Exhibit P

ZBA 2015-02



Section 323.B of the Zoning Ordinance allows for a medical marihuana cultivation facility in the
General Mixed Use Industrial Business district subject to Section 757 of the Zoning Ordinance
(Exhibit A). Section 757 is below:

SECTION 757 MEDICAL MARIHUANA CULTIVATION FACILITY
A. REGULATIONS AND CONDITIONS
(1) All Medical Marihuana Cultivation shall comply at all times with the Michigan Medical
Marihuana Act and the General Rules of the Michigan Department of Commmunity Health, as they
may be amended from time to time;
(2) Not more than one (1) primary caregiver or qualifying patient shall be permitted to cultivate
Medical Marihuana on any one (1) Iot;
(3) Each Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility has received and continues to hold a Certificate of
Registration issued by the Township pursuant to the Charter Township of Garfield Ordinance
No. 65, Medical Marihuana Ordinance, as amended or replaced from time to time;
(4) No transter of Medical Marijuana by the primary caregiver or qualifying patient cultivating the
Medical Marihuana to any other person(s) shall take place at a Medical Marijuana Cultivation
tacility;

Charter Township of Garfield Zoning Ordinance Article 7, Page 7-9

(5) No Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility shall be located within 1000 feet of any residentially
zoned property, park, school, child care organization, place of worship (including, tor example,
churches, synagogues, temples, etc.) or any other Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility. For
the purposes of this provision, measurements shall be made in a straight line in all directions
without regard to intervening structures or objects, from the nearest property line of the parcel
containing the Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility to the nearest property line of such
residentially zoned property, park, school, child care organization, place of worship, or other
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility.

Since the application does not meet the 1000 ft setback, the applicant is requesting a variance
from the setback requirement.

While preparing for this variance request, it was found that a church and day care facility exist
within 1000 ft of this property (Exhibit L). Although the original application was denied because
of location to residentially zoned property, it makes sense to deal with all the uses that would
require a variance since approving a variance for setback from residential uses would not allow
the business to operate without the variance from the church and day cares.

Enclosed in the packet are licenses for day cares from the State of Michigan license search. You

will see that the YMCA license is valid through July 31, 2015. I contacted the State on August
10, 2015 to see if a new permit has been applied for or approved. I was informed that an

Page 2 of 3



application had been received and was in process. They can continue to operate under the old
license until a new license is issued or the old license is revoked.

The variance standards can be found in Section 454 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Page 3 of 3



Variance Request 2015-02
Medical Marihuana Cultivation Facility Setback

The ZBA will have to decide if the applicants request is reasonable and if it can meet the
standards to grant a variance.

The following remarks are intended to initiate conversation and are not intended to influence the
outcome of the request. The ZBA will be required to answer the questions that are relevant to the
request as part of the findings of fact. Below are findings below both for and against the request
that may assist you in your discussions.

Section 454.E.(1) Practical Difficulty

To qualify for a dimensional variance, the appllcant shall be requu'ed to show “practical
difficult” by demonstrating compliance with all of the following crlterla

a. Special conditions or circumstance exist that are peculiar to the land,_ buildings, or
other structures for which the variance is sought, do not apply generally to lands,
buildings, or other structures in the same district, and could not reasonably be
addressed through the formatlon of general regulatlon for such conditions. Special
circumstances or conditions to be consxdered for variances shall include, but not be
limited to, the circumstances as descrlbed m Sectlon 454 E (3)

Section 454.E.(3) Speelal Condltlons or Clrcumstances
Special conditions or circumstances to be consldered for the purposes of Section 454.E.(1),
above, shall 1nc:1ude_ _but not be limited to, the 01rcumstances as described below:

a. Physical Condltlons S -
D ( ntams phys1ca1 condrtlons such as narrowness, shallowness,
@:Shape or topography of thegproperty 1nv01ved that do not generally apply to other
property or uses in the same’ Zonmg district

b. Slgmﬁoant Vegetatlon 01' NaturaI Features
The proposed project site contains significant vegetation or other natural features
identified as Steam Envrronment/Wetland by the Garfield Township Master Plan

¢. Substandard Lot(s..:__,
The proposed project involved the utilization of an existing legal nonconforming lot(s)

d. Historic Resources
The proposed project site contains historical significance

e. Neighborhood Character

The proposed project promotes the established historic or traditional development pattern
of a blockface, including setbacks, building height, and other dimensional requirements

Page 1 of 6

Exhibit Q

ZBA 2015-02



Sample Findings In Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that no special conditions or circumstances as listed
in Section 454.E.(3) exist for the property in question (Exhibit C, D, and L).

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that this property is similar to other properties in the
same zoning district. It is of similar size to other properties in the district and is located
near different zoning districts like many other propetties in the same district (Exhibit A).

After careful consideration of the facts and eviq.en.déiﬁfeseﬁ’té&itg the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that thi's 'étandard HAS /HAS NOT been met.

. The special conditions and c1rcumstances pecuhar to the land, bulldlngs or other
structures did not result from a self-created condltmn or action takell by the applicant
or an owner of the lands : ~

Sample Findings in Favor o
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds

2. The Zoning Boa'rd"‘c'ii"'ppgals ﬁndé:\ 2

Sample Findings Agalnst S
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds that the apphcant chose to operate his business in this
location (Exh1b1t E and ) _

2. The Zonmg Board Of Appeals ﬁnds that there is no new construction or rezoning of the

After careful con51derat10n .. f--the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board: of Appeals onclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Page 2 of 6



C.

The special conditions and circumstances are such that strict application of the
provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of the
land, building, or structure authorized by this Zoning Ordinance

Sample Findings in Favor

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds complying with the 1000 ft setback from
residentially zoned properties, churches and day cares will not allow the applicant to
operate at this property (Exhibit A and P).

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against -

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that while the apphcants use does not meet the
requirements of the ordinance, there are many other uses. allowed on this property in the
General Industrial zoning district (Exhibit A)

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidehcg :p;e$¢ﬂf6d to the Garfiél@i:Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we cd@cﬁlu:c:lc that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Literal interpretation of the prov"i'éionsi of this ordinaﬁéé would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other propertles 1n the same zomng district under the
terms of this ordlnance ol s

Sample Findings i in Favor :
1. The Zomng Board of Appeals ﬁnds

2. The Zomng Board of Appeals‘ﬁnds

Sam‘ple Findings A,qamst
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds all property owners and applicants are required to
meet the same setback requlrements in this zoning district (Exhibit A).

2. The Zoning'Board of Appeals finds

After careful conmderatmn;of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Page 3 of 6



€.

For the purpose of this section, a practical difficulty shall not exist because an applicant
would incur additional costs to achieve full compliance or could receive additional
income with less than full compliance with the ordinance.

Sample Findings in Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that costs and income were not considered as a part
of this application.

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evzdence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that ﬂ‘llS standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Section 454.E.(2) General Criteria- Only review ifall stattdards in section 454.E.(1),above, are

a.

met.

Where the applicant is able to demonstrate “practlcal dlfficulty” by satisfying all of the
criteria of Section 454.E, (1), a dlmeuswnal varlance may be granted if it meets the
following general criteria: ' 7 ;

The requested varlance shall relate only to property that is under the control of the
applicant ‘ .

Sample Fmdmgs in Favor | ;
The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds that the variance only relates to the property under
control by the apphcant All act1v1t1es occur on the site (Exhibit D).

2. The Zomng Board of Appeals ﬁnds

Sample Findings Against .
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board b.f:)&ppeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

No nonconforming neighboring lands, buildings, or other structures, legal or illegal, in
the same district, and no permitted buildings, or other structures in adjacent districts,
shall be considered as grounds for the issuance of a variance

Page 4 of 6



Sample Findings in Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that this type of setback variance has not been

requested for any other properties in the Township (Past ZBA cases).
2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

The requested variance shall be in harmopyﬁith the generﬁl:.purpose and intent of this
ordinance and shall not be detrimental tothe public health, safety :and welfare

Sample Findings in Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals.finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeal.el-if ds -

Sample Findings Against : % :
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds that the requested variance is not in harmony with the

general purpose of the ordlnance (Exhlblt A)

2. The Zonmg Board of Appeals ﬁnds

. The requested variance shall not alter the essential character of the area or cause a
substantlal adverse effect. upon propertles in the immediate vicinity or in the district in

Sample Findings in Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Page 5 of 6



After careful consideration of the facts and evidence presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that this standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

e. The requested variance is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable
use of the land, building, or structure, and there is no reasonable alternative location on
the parcel for the proposed improvements for which a variance is sought where such
alternative location would eliminate the need for the requested variance or reduce the
extent of the conditions (s) necessitating the variance

Sample Findings in Favor
1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds

Sample Findings Against

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds thIS property is located 1mmed1ately adjacent to
residentially zoned property therefore not-having any setback from residentially zoned
property. There are other industrially zoned property that would be located further from
residential property (Exhibit: A)'

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals ﬁnds‘ |

Zoning Board of Appeals we conclude that thls standard HAS / HAS NOT been met.

Possible Motion:

Motlon to

GRANT the request for \ varlance from the 1000 ft setback from residentially zoned property,
churches, and day cares to alIow fora medlcal marihuana cultivation facility, based upon the
finding that all the standards for. approval in Section 454 of the Zoning Ordinance have been met
with the following condltlons '

DENY the request for V'dl‘l _.-:ffom the 1000 ft setback from residentially zoned property,
churches, and day cares, based upon the finding that all the standards for approval in Section 454
of the Zoning Ordinance have been not been met.

Page 6 of 6



